
ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Answer to Question Taken on Notice 

Question Number: 3-1 Date: 13/07/2017 

From: Mr Chansey Paech To: Hon. Natasha Fyles 

Portfolio: Attorney-General & Justice Agency: Attorney-General & Justice 

Subject: Public Servants Travel 

 

Answer 

See attached 

 



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Question Taken on Notice 

Date:  20 June 2017   

Subject: International Travel 

From: Member for Namatjira 

To: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice 

Agency: Department of the Attorney General and Justice 
 

Number: 3.1 

Question: Could you please provide a list of all international cities or towns visited 

by public servants from 1 July 2016 to 31 March 2017 and please list the 

number of times the public servant has visited that location over the last 

five years? 

Answer: 

Travel Dates 
Traveller Destination Reason for Travel 

Number of 
times 

visited in 5 
years   

From To 

05/07/16 09/07/16 Mark Payne Wellington, 
New Zealand 

Corrective Services 
Ministers Conference 
(CSMC) 

1 

13/07/16 18/07/16 Sandra Markman Dilli,  
Timor Leste 

Guest speaker at 2016 
NT Bar Association 
Conference 

1 

13/07/16  17/07/16 Meredith Day Dilli,  
Timor Leste 

Guest speaker at 2016 
NT Bar Association 
Conference 

1 

13/07/2016 17/07/2016 Joshua Ingrames Dilli,  
Timor Leste 

2016 NT Bar 
Association 
Conference (as 
recipient of the Donna 
Dreier Award) 

1 

19/07/2016 23/07/2016 
Commissioner 
Brenda 
Monaghan* 

Singapore 
Asia Pacific Privacy 
Authorities (APPA) 
Forum 

1 

29/04/2017 1/05/2017 

Justice Stephen 
Southwood, 
Chairman Parole 
Board* 

Vancouver, 
Canada 

Authority of Paroling 
Authorities 
International 
Conference 

1 

*Note: Commissioner Brenda Monaghan and Justice Stephen Southwood are not public servants.  
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